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STATE  OF VERMONT

WATER RESOURCES BOARD
MONTPE‘~.IPR.  y?Mc.NT o*BoP

,80,, 821-2171

M E M O R A N D U M

TO:' All'Prospective  Parties \

FROM: William A.,Bartlett,  Executive Officer Ub
Water Resources Board

DATE: September 8, 1987
,fl

SUBJECT: Appealof Elwin Kingsbury in re: Stream
Alteration Permit Application #SA-5-0353 (gravel
extraction from Mad River, Warren)

" At the request of the~appellant  (El'win  Kingsbury), the
hearing previously scheduled for 1:00 p.m. on September 11,

,~ti* 1987, at~the Warren Municipal, Building is postponed
indefinitely.~ The hearing will be rescheduled at the
request of the appellant provided that such a request is fl
made; in writing by June 30; 1988. Failure of the appellant
to request the rescheduling of a hearing,by that date will
be considered to constitute a withdrawal of this appeal.
Should then hearing be rescheduled, public notice,will be
published and notice will be provided by direct mail to
those persons indicated on the enclosed Certificate of
Service.

Any questions regarding the matter should be directed
to this office at the above address or at 828-2871.

Enclosure


